----- Or,amaLMasaar—' i .

From (FBI)
Se?xmumunm.zz_zms 130 AM
To (CON)

Subject: RE: Backup Procedures?

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

| hate to say this, but we don'’t have a backup procedure. Let me discuss this wath
We" get you your answer.

iol

[

ps - | didn't forget the floor layouts. Stilt trying to locate them.

. From JCON)

Sen:;ﬂ.@&sﬂ.u.ﬁa&l&.?f‘* 2:44 PM '
To:| FBI)| |(FBI)

Subject: Backup Procedures?

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
- NON-RECORD -

b2
b
b7C
b7E

I'm sure you guys have had it with my many emails m the 5000 C&A, but I'm not finished yet. ;)

Seriously, we've got a deadline of 30 April to turn in

and | need to make sure we're prepared. At any

rate, what I'm looking for are backup procedures, and this will go into our Contingency Plan. | looked through
the Red Wolf XG Admin Training guide, but didn't see anything related to backups. Do we have anything in
soft (preferred) or hardcopy? [n absence of that, | could sn down with one of you and go through a backup, -

and document the steps.

Thanks,

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

5871



'SENSITIVE BUT I:lNCLASSiFIED

N

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

i o : 5872



VA

on}

b2
bé
h7cC

b7E



koTD) (FBI).

From: . - | CON)
Sent: ) Monday, May 03,2004 1:21 PM
To: [ |(FBI)
Subject: - RE _ .
: ALL INFORMATTON CONTATNED
UNCLASSIFIED HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD DATE 04-0D6-2009 BY UC 50322 LP/STP/3Z
i |

' " Feelfree to give me a call FIhere's anything else 1 can ao. l [

[ Original Message--—-
‘ From: (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2004 10:21 AM

. To (CON) ’ : b2

Subject: . b4

, ‘ "k6

o . : . b7C

i : b7E
I UNCLASSIFIED
T NON-RECORD

W |

Canyou anslwerll }or me:

1

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
- 5864



{(oTD) (FBI)

. , b6
From: I (CON) b7C
Sent: | anday WAy T0 200 T2 .
To: EBIY] [eB] |
. el (FBI fcony
Subject: RE: Applylng Secret Stickers to Red\Wolf Equipt at lnstalts .
ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
UNCLASSIFIED ' HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED :
NON-RECORD ‘ DATE 04-06-2008 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

Although ERFIDCSF’I lcan be delegated responsibility for ensuring stickers are applied, this task should really be
done by the site. Systems don't become classified until the site starts to input information - sometimes months after the
instalfation. Having other than site personnel responsible for marking systems/drives would be feasibie only in cases when
the system went classified during the install. It's an easy task to apply stickers to the outside of the "boxes", but each hard
drive needs to be marked as well.

FYt- Dunng th

”””” o PYE) ’ S . ) | v
From‘ _ (FBI) ‘

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 8:39 AM

Toil |ceand Iran)] (Fa1)| |

| [(CONy}| [(CoN)

Subject: Applying Secret Stickers to RedWolf Equipt at Installs | ‘ ';gsc

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Gang,

Whie visitingl Wt any "SECRET" stickers applied to any of the RedWolf
equipt. That de th and the DCS-5000 rIAlso, there is a need to

install

fssue: In order to cornbly with Security Policies, we need to adhere "Secret” and "Unclassified" stickers as needed.
Either ERF reps at RedWolf installs, or:should ensure that the Stickers are applied per Security Guidelines.
What do y'all think? Thnx.

.

That's All Folks,
-ca - :

UNCLASSIFIED
5854 ‘



i From:

i Sent:
To:
Subject:

w1

The RedWolf system af

2004 1251 P
raytheon.com’,; @raytheon.com‘

urrent Production Configuration

s configured as follows:

ke

“b7C

b2

. b4

L7E

Can you tell us what the current production configurations are? This will help us to determine what is needed to upgade
our system to the current baselinés. Thanks so much. We'll see you tomorrow. ’

Refardsj

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/3TP/32

L6
b7C




(OTD) (FBI)

From: | (FBI)

Sent: '.IuﬁﬁdaLMaLJ.‘I.ZD.QA_J.Z;‘.LiPM
To: CON)
Subject: RE: Schedule Vtg W (DCS-3000/5000)

UNCLASSIFIED :

NON-RECORD . ' ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HERETIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-06-200% BY UC €032Z LF/BTP/RE

can you include

thnx, .
-Ca . » -

..:,,_.Or‘ i qQe----- ) : l . ,‘ : bé
From (CON) bic
Sent: Monday, May 10, 06 PM . _ ' » o

To FBI} :
Subject: RE: Schedule Mtg DCS-3000/5000)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Do you have the list of attendees? If so, I'll fax the gate.

----- QOriginal Message-———- ‘ :
Fromj kFBI) - : , . V
%TLMMQLM‘Z__IOWBO AM '
To (FBI); (FBD) tesnd
[ [FBDY] (FB) fcony;|
‘| FBI) TG [(CoNy

Subject: RE: Scheduie Mtg wl_lcucmuurswu )

UNCLASSIFIED . )
NON-RECORD -

All,

I:will be here this Wed (5/12) @ 13:00 in the Lobby CR. You attendance is appreciated.

thnx,

—

5849




From: k2

Sent: 3 : ] o &
To: » | ‘ A p7C
Ce: koml kom
Subject: RE: Current Production Configurafion -

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
" HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-06-2002 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/BZ

Here are the current production configuration baseline/version numbers:

b2
4
" RT7E

_ Regards,

FromJ kmailto| o b2

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2004 12:51 PM - bé

To: | | com;| | com b7C

Subject: Current Production Configuration

Hi

The  RedWolf system at is configured as follows:
b2
b4
bIE

Can you tell us what the current production configurations are? This will
help us to determine what is needed to upgade our system to the current
baselines. Thanks so much. We'll see you tomorrow.

b6 i

b7c i




From: I_ braytheon.com]
- Sent: 004 12:58 PM
. To:

Subject: Re: FW: Current Productlon Configuration
) " ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

s, it's newer. Ver was released Feb 2. We're currently shipping Ver
There were some bug fixes in between.

l7> 2?27?72 I :
> ————= Original Message----- b2
> From: | i gi
> Sente Fridav, Mav 14, 2004 8:16 AM nic
> To:| |com’ bTE
> Subject: FW: Current Production Configuration
> : :
>
. > ' ‘ ‘ .
> Is theDvers:.on correct below? We currently have Is this
> version older or newer than our copy?
. >
> thnx,
>
> .
D b Original Message-+====
. > From{ [mailto ]
> Sent: Wednesda May 12, 2004 9:15 AM
C> To:] I :
> Ccif |eraytheon.com;
> | | com *
> Subject: RE: Current Production Configuration
>
>
>
> : : .
> Here are the current production configuration baseline/version numbers:

AWARVIRVYIRAVIR VARV EAY

\




m——— Original Message—-----

From:| j{mailtol v |
Sent: Tuesda May 11, 2004 12:51 PM . ‘
To: | | com; |com : _ b6
Subject: Current Production Configuration b7C
Hi
The RedWolf system at is configured as follows:
b2
b4
b7E

Can you tell us what the current production configurations are? This
will help us to determine what is needed to upgade our system to the
current baselines. Thanks so much. We'll see you tomorrow.

Regards, _ o : b

AV VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVYVYVYV

b7C




(OTD) (FBI)

From: | (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2004 4:49 PM

To: (FBI)

Ce: [(FBI)

Subject: ,

UNCLASSIFIED T ‘ b2

NON-RECORD :E fc
. pelvs

b7E

_ ‘ : ) | A
‘What is the fi isi ina ituation? y receiving new T1 lines[:l orare
they trying to o the RedWolf??? : .

Depending on your ansWeri {Do we have enough T1's in their RedWolf system|:| '
needed)? Do we have enough hardware to support our decision? : . 4

thnx,
-C

UNCLASSIFIED

ALL THFORMATICH CONTAINED
HEPETIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
* DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LPASTR/SZ

5835



kOTD)}(FBI)

From: (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: 04 10:25 AM

To: (ITD) (FBI) ,

Subject: : :bf

. b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Can you tell me if the following FOs have RW's and if so, what type of system is installed? Thnx -¢
b2
b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS TNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-06-2009 EY UC 60322 LP/STR/IZ

5814



|(OTD) (FBI)

From: | |(FBI)

Sent: 004 11:31 AM
To: (ITD) (FBI)
Subject: Red Wolf o :

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

What.i ureau/ERF policy as tci

|on the Red

Wol

" b2

b7C
b7E

My understanding from our contractor is that!

Ithe Red Wolf-system. Why are we treating

Thanks, for your assistance.

! SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-06-2008 BY UC 60322 LP/5TP/3Z

5813




(oTD) (FBY)

From: | laTD) (FBI) ,

_ Sent: . Wednesday June 09 2004 1:17 PM
To: ‘ (ITD) (FBY) I(lTD) (FBY
Cc: : ) (FBI) ] ‘
Subject: ' FW: Red Wolf '

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Guys,

Please review and let's meet briefly to discuss how we wish to address the concerns below.

thnx, }

-c ) -

----- 0r‘[:'f?: %::ff L

. From: (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2004 11:31 AM

To: (ITD) (FBI) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED - L
Subject: Red Wolf| HEREIN IS UNCLASSTFTED ‘ 1]];2
o : o | DATE 04-06-2008 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ b7C
j ' : ~ BTE

{ SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
i NON-RECORD )

; A _ ,
'WhﬁBureay/ERF‘policy as to| bn the Red
Wol .

" My understanding from our contractor is thatl lhé Red Wdlf system. Why are we treating

l , |

Thanks for your assistance.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED. -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED .

5811



OTD) (FBI)

- - bé
From: | litoycony b7c
Sent: ‘ E‘LhyMaLJ_unﬂg_ZQ 4 9:01 AM _ ) '
To: (TD) (FBI)

Cc: . (ITD) (CON)
Subject: ed Wolf Analysis - N
R . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
’ HEREIN IS UNCLRSSIFIED
- , . DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ
- SITE SUMMARY xls
(1 MB)
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD : S

EAS discussed, | am forwarding the message | sent {g 4 jon May 18 for your review. -
| also attached the latest Site Summary that | maintain on the; lease let us know if you have access to this

drive as that is where all of the DCS-5000 files we generate are maintained. You should have read only access to these
files. . ‘ . ' ' :

1

. , b2
. SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . N , beé
'NON-RECORD , o o be.
R A , v ! : o b7E

Ijuét etedana is of the fielded systems and those yet to be installed thi | understand that i .
hav stems at upon my analysis, there are ocations that have
ystems and do not hav Red Wolf systems. The list is below: '

An ap roximate cost to réplace the| [Field Office systems wiihl |wou|d beI Ior
‘ Iilfor. the equipment orliy— If any of these systems were sized difierently, the cost would increase.

Also, by recovering[______kys ems from sites that have had or are gaing to havd ISystems
installed this year, we could gai nd These sites include: -

5809



Final item is that there appear to bel

Systems that could be terminated immediately. The sites include:

b2
b7E

And anothethat could be terminated by the end of this calendar year

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED.

‘b6
k7C

5810




lloTD) (FBI)

From: . | kiTo) (FBI)
Sent: 50 AM
To: ITD) (CON)
Cc: | ITD) (CON)]
—(ITD) (CON)
RE: Red Wolf Analysis

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| have thelr____r__r|mapped on my computer, but | don't have access to any of the folders on the drive, excep
Whom do T contact to allow access to the DCS5000 Library. Thanks,

[ ]

----- Original Message---—
From:l9 ITD) (CON)
SGNLMBLJHDLLQI 2004 9:01 AM

- To: (ITD) (FBI) .

. | (ITD) (CON)
Subject: Red Wolf Analysis

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

N
\

JaTD) (FBI] ' |

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
. DATE Q4-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

bé
b7cC

:As discussed, | am forwarding the message | sent tol

&l lon May 19 for your review.

| also attached the latest Site Summary that | maintain on th

Please let us know if you havé access to this

drive as that is where all of the DCS-5000 files we generate are maintained. You should have read only access to

these files.

-

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

XG |and do not hav

|.just completed an analysis of the fielded systems and those yet to be installed this vear, | understand that the goal is
to havd lsystems aa | pon my analysis, there arelﬁjocations that have either
Red Wolf systems. The list is below: .

5805

- b2
bé
b7cC
b7E

b2
b6
h7C
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An approximate cost to replace theDFieid Office systems withl Iwould bel br
I:'for the equipment only. If any of these systems were sized differently, the cost would increase.

Also, by recovering yﬂgmﬁmm_m]aaw h ing to havel Bysiems

installed this year, we could gai n These sites include:

Final item is that there appear to bel:Systems that could be terminated immediately. The sites include:

b2
L7E

And anotherDthat could be terminated by the end of this calendar year

5806



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

5807



(OTD) (FBI)

From:. L [aTD) (cON) /

Sent: 4 10:16 AM ,

To: ITD) (FBI) b2

Subject: RE: Red Wolf Analysis . ;ESF
: ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED b7

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEﬁ
NON-RECORD

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-05-2002 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

| don't know for surei | but have left a message with| sking her the process and to
whom do you need to speak with to get access to the DCS-5000 Library on th

——

OrfamaLMessaaL__.k
From: ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 9:50 AM ‘
To{ [ITD) (CON) b6

C
Subject: RE: Red Wolf Analysis

[ITD) (CON)| |rTo) (FBI);| {(ITD) (CON) o

D e

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

l:::l : ' ‘ | b2

| have theI apped on my computer, but | don't have access to any of the folders on the drive, excepB Eb"/c

bé

Whom do T contact to allow access to the DCS5000 Library. Thanks, . b7E

From (ITD) (CON) S ) v

Sen 9:01 AM ‘ bé
To: ) (FBI) L. . b7C
Cc (ITD) (CON) ‘

w

Subject: Red Wolf Analys

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -
NON-RECORD

As discussed, | am forwarding the message | sent tof Bl  lon May 19 for your review. b2
| also attached the latest Site Summary that | maintain on th ease let us know if you have access to ps
this drive as that is where all of the DCS-5000 files we generate are maintained. You should have read only b7C
access to these files. b7E

[ 1

5802




SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| just completed an analysis of the fielded systems and those yet o be installed this year. | understénd that the
goal is to hav ms af Basednan my analysis, there are ocations that
have eithe. jand do not have Red Wolf systems. The list is below:

"b2
bTE

An approximate cost to replace the [_|Field Office systems with] Jwould be[ |

or for the equipment only. If any of these systems were sized differently, the cost
would increase. o . .

Also, by recoveringystems from gi ‘ do i el
Systems installed this year, we could gain nd These sites include:

Final item is that there appear to beystems that could be terminated immediately. The sites include: ‘

5803




And anotheDhat could be terminated by the end of this calendar year -
b7E

] —
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

5804



[ " IOTD) (FBI)

From: | [(ITD) (CON) Y
Sent: | 8:29 AM ) " b7C
To: ] (ITD) (FB1)| moyeey [ fito)

' (FBD ' : :
Ce: i J1TD) (cONY [ITD) (CON)] |
: . [ IOy (CONy
Subject: EC's for Red Wolf ALL INFORMATION CONTRINED

HEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High : DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

NN N N

EC_$150,000_F0. EC-$103,000  EC-$411,340 EC-$1,438,425_EOEC_$1,871,767_EO
wpd (14KB)  EO.wpd (15 KB) services.wpd (14 K. .wpd (14KB).  .wpd (13 KB)

. SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
- NON-RECORD )

I am sending all of these ECs to have the first 3 worked and to have the last 2 ready in the event funding becomes
available while | am gone (I'll be out of the office from June 24 until July 6th or 7th) .

The attached ECs include the three (3) that need to be proéessed NOW - and the TWO for equipment in the event we get
additional equipment money in the end of year frenzy: .

Process NOW - EC_$150,000_EQ.wpd = this is for the| fthad bnd agreed upon.

Process NOW - EC_$103,000_EQ.wpd = this is fonI |for any Red Wolf site :Printers. etc.

Process NOW - EC_$41 1,340_EO.wpd = this is for fu'ndingl |until we receive the FYO05 funding in

Jan/Feb/Mar 05 ' o - R _

HOLD - EC $1.438.425 EO.wpd = this EC will purchase] bnd for

the next| ites (See thef ese .
. funds become available while | am gone - please process. : i%

. peled
HOLD --EC_$1,871,767_EO.wpd = this EC will purchase |and the] | brc

! . . b7E
if these funds become available while | am gone - please process. )

| am passing hard copies of the first THREE EC's and Requisitions above to:o begin processing. The TWO
that are to be HELD will be tacked on the RIGHT HAND SIDE of my workstation in case funding becomes available.

[ ]

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

5797 : |



' ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
. HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
(Rev. 01.31-2003) ) DATE 04-06~2009 EY UC 60322 LP/STR/5Z

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE ' v ‘Date: 06/17/2004

To: Finance Attn:

Counterintelligence

From: Investigative Technology ‘ E%
Electrenic Surveillance Technology Section/TICTU/QT- bgc

ERF . o
Contact:

' Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1045581

Title: DCS-5000

Synopsis: Provide funding needed to purchase essential

to maintain the operation @f fhe Red Wolf system.

This purchase will provide| Jfor critical system

components to.-minimize potential system outages for the

counterintelligence cecllection capability for the site.

Enclosure(s): FD-369, Number xxxxxxx in the amount of b2

$150,000. , ) b7

Details: There is an ongoing requirement for equipment in
support of Foreign Counterintelligence efforts in the FBI's
field offices. The Telecommunications Intercept and
Collection Technology Unit (TICTU) requests that the

Engineering Contracts Unit (ECU) issue a purchase order to

| . lunder existing contract number J-FBI-
02-158 to support Field Office ELSUR reguirements
in the amount of , ) :

EC_EquipmentOrder_E000/95.wpd




To: Finance From: Investigative
Re: 268-HQ-1045581, 06/17/2004

Approval of this request
meet the procurement lead time for
installation of the aforementioned
collection project's schedule.

Funding in the amount of

Technology

is required in order to
the delivery and _
items within the digital

$150,000 is available from 1.

LEAD (s) :
Set Lead 1: {Action)

EINANCE

! EC_EquipmentOrdéDpd

k2



To: Finance From: Investigative Technoiogy '
Re: 268-HQ-1045581, 06/17/2004

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The ECU is requested to initiate a purchase order
for engineering vices utilizing the funding identified on
FD-369, Number in the amount of $150,000. Funding is
available from

Set Lead 2: (Action)

COUNTERINTELLIGENCE | : b2

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Counterintelligence Division is requested to
approve the contract action in the amount of $150,000.
Funding is available from

cC:

*°

Ar - ' ’
3 i . EC_EquipmemOrderl vpd



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
{Rev. 01-31-2003) DATE 04-06-2008 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/RZ

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE ' Date: 06/17/2004

To: Finance. Attn:

Counterintelligence

From: Investlgatlve Technology -
Electronic Surveillance Technology Sectlon/TICTU/QT-

ERF
Contact:
. . i . - b2
A ed By: v : bé
pprov ¥ : b7C
Drafted By:
Case ID #: 268-HQ-1045581 !
Title: DCS-5000
Synopsis: Provide funding needed to purchase
equipment and accessories required to support the numerous
systems installed at the field offices. Egquipment purchased
will enhance interoperability, enhance foreign
] ligen llection capabili nd repl
Enclosure(s): FD-369, Number E000xxx in the amount of
$103,000.00. ' b2
' ‘ b7E

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

. i i it (ECU)  issue a purchase order to

| |under exlsting contract number J-FBI-

02-158 to support field office ELSUR requirements in the
amount of $103,000.00.

EC_EquipmentOrder_£000xxx.wpd




To: Finance From: Investigative
Re: 268-HQ-1045581, 06/17/2004

v Approval of this regquest
meet the procurement lead time for
installation of the aforementioned
collection project's schedule.

Funding in the amount of

Technology

is required in order to
the delivery and
items within the digital

$103,000 is available from

LEAD (s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

b2

EC_EquipmentOrder_E000xxx.

wpd



To: Finance From: Investigative Technology
Re: 268—HQ—1045§81, 06/17/2004

" FINANCE
AT WASHINGTON, DC
The ECU is requested to initiate a purchase order

for engineering services utilizing the funding identified on
FD-369, Number xxxxxxxx in the amount of $103.,000, Fundipg is

[ffitLable from

Set Lead 2: {Action)

COUNTERINTELLIGENCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Counterintelligence Division is regquested to b2
approve the contract action in the amount of $103,000. . b6
Funding is available from bC

CC:

*

3 . EC_EquipmentOrder_E000xxx.wpd




(Rev. 61-31-2003)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-06-2003 BY UC 60322 LP/3TP/SZ

FWEI)IE‘I‘\L;IBIJ!!IE‘\[I OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE

To: Finance .

Counterintelligeﬁce

From: Investlgatlve Tech
Electronic Surv
ERF

Date: 06/17/2004

Attn:

nology
eillance Technology Sectlon/TICTU/QT—

Contact:

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1045581

Title: DCS-5000

Synopsis: Provide fundin

maintain fielded Red Wolf

offices foreign counterin

for engineering services needed to

sysStems 1n SUpport oL ie
telligence collection capabilities.

Enclosure(s): FD-369, Number XxXXXXX inAthe amount of

$411,340.

Details: There is an ong

oing requi t for engineering

services in support of Red Wolf and Foreign
Counterintelligence systems in the FBI's field offices. The

Telecommunications Interc
(TICTU) requests that the
issue a purchase order to
existing contract number

ELSUR requirements in the

Approval of thi
meet the procurement lead

ept and Collection Technology Unit

Engineering Contracts Unit (ECU)
| |under

J-FBI-02-158 to support field offlce
amount of $411,340.

s request is required in order to
time for the maintenance and

EC_EquipmentOrder_vooxex wpd

b2

bé
b7C

b2
b7E



To: Finance - From: Investigative Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1045581, 06/17/2004

installation of systems within the digital collection
project's schedule.

Funding in the amount of $411.340 is ayvailable from

LEAD(s) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)
FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

2 » EC_EquipmentOrder xoomxxx. wpd

b2



L]

To: Finance From: Investlgatlve Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1045581, 06/17/2004

_ .The ECU is requested to initiate a purchase order
for engineering services utilizing the funding identified on
FD-369, Number xxxxxxxx in the amount of $471,340 Funding is

available from

Set Lead 2: (Action)

COUNTERINTELLIGENCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Counterlntelllgence Division is requested to-

approve the contract acti
Funding is-available from

0 ip the amount of $4171.340,

cC:

Y

3 . EC_EquipmentOrder, Mt.\vpd

b2
b6

- biC



(Rev. 01-31-2003)

ALL INFORMATION COMNTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 06/17/2004

To: Finance ' Attn:

Counterintelligence

From: Investlgatlve Technology
Electronic Surveillance Technology Sect10n/TICTU/QT~

ERF
: Contact

Approved By:

Drafted By: | ‘ |

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1045581

Title: DCS-5000

Synobsis: Provide funding for eguipment needed to install a
[fi:fi:]Red Wolf system and ed Wolf
systems to provide permanentj | systems for field offices
currently using less than adequate| |Red Wolf systems.
Equipment purchased will enhance interoperability, enhance
foreign counterintelligence collection capability, and replace
[:::::%::]Red Wolf collection systems that have less than
adequate storage capacity.

Enclosure{s): FD-369, Number xxxxxxx in the amount of
$1,438,425. . :

Details: There is an ong01ng requirement for equlpment in
support of Forelgn Counterintelligence efforts in the FBI's
field offices. The Telecommunications Intercept and .
Collection Technology Unit (TICTU) requests that the
Engineering Contracts Unit (ECU) issue a purchase order to

| junder existing contract number J-FBI-
02-158 to support field offlce ELSUR requlrements in the
amount of $1,438,425.

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
the delivery and -
items within the digital

$1.438,.425 is available

from

b2

LEAD(s) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)

- FINANCE

EC_EquipmentOrder_xxox.wpd




To: Finance From: Investigative Téchnology
Re: 268-HQ-1045581, 06/17/2004 ’

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The ECU is requested to initiate a purchase order
for engineering services utilizing the funding identified on
FD-369, Number E000195 in the amount of $1,438,425. Funding

[if:ffailable from |

Set Lead 2: (Action)

COUNTERINTELLIGENCE
AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Counterintelligence Division is requested to

approve the contract action in the amount of $1,438,425. C b2

Funding is available from| | bE
' ‘ picC

CC:

+*

3 EC_EquipmentOrder_xxxx.wpd



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

(Rev. 01-31-2003) DATE 04-06-2002 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/S5Z

FTEIDIEF!‘\L.IBIJI!I&ANJ ()F’I!!\IIES?IT(E‘NTT()FI

Precedence: ROUTINE ' Date: 06/17/2004

To: Finance : Attn:

Counterintelligence

From: Investigative Technology

Electronic Surveillance Technology Section/TICTU/QT-

ERF

Contact:

Approved Byﬁ

Drafted By: | '

Case ID #: 268- HQ 1045581

Title: DCS- 5000

Synopsis: Prov1de funding for i needed to install a
Red Wolf system and aEfffiﬁfijed Wolf system.
Equipment purchased will enhance interoperability, enhance

foreign counterintelligence collection capability, ‘and replace

Enclosure(s): FD-369, Number xxxxxxx in the amount of
$1,871,7¢67. '

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

| Junder existing contract number J-FBI-
02-158 to support field office ELSUR requlrements in the
amount of $1,871,7676.

EC_EquipmentOrder_xmxxexer. wpd

b2
b6
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"To: Finance From: Investigative Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1045%581, 06/17/2004

Approval of this request is required in order to
meet the procurement lead time for the delivery and
installation of the aforementioned systems within the digital
collection project's time sensitive schedule.

Funding in the amount of 51,871,767 is available

from

b2

LEAD (s) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)

EINANCE

EC_EquipmentOrder xaxexxxx.wpd




To: Finance From: Investigative Technology
Re:. 268-HQ-1045581, 06/17/2004

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The ECU is requested to initiate a purchase order
for two systems utilizing the funding identified on FD-369,
Number xxxxxxx in the amount of $1,871,767. Funding is
available from

Set Lead 2: (Action)
COUNTERINTELLIGENCE
AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Counterintelligence Division is requested to

appiove the contract action in the amount of $1,871,767. 2

Funding is available from| ] be
’ h7C

CC:

*

3 s EC_EquipmentOrder_yxxxxxxx.wpd



OTD) (FBI)

From: leD) (FBI)

Sent: -:40 PM . .
To: (ITD) laTD) (FBY) b2z
Cc: (ITD) (CON) ITD) (FB!) |(ITD) Ibf

(CON) b7C

‘Subject: Tasking(?) t

: ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED | HERETE I8 THCLASSTFIED
'NON-RECORD : ‘ ‘ DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

L we need to notify ??7? task??7??

fo make these confi guratlon changes to Redwolf systems being deployed and all pertinent

documentation.

so that the system,may.mo‘re accurately communicate with the deployed workflow management
system.

- Review Status status_code S master_status -code

b2
b7E

The .review.status file should be ordered:

5795



l — o) FBI)

From: . | ITD) {(CON)

Sent: - _Friday, June 18, 2004 12:48 PM :
To: - ] ITD) (FBIY | laTD) (FBY
Cc: : | [(TLEBD [(TTD) (CON) -
Subject: RE: Tasking(?) to | "
SN : ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED

NS . ~ : HEREIN I$ UNCLASSIFIED

] DATE 04-06-200% BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ
THORTZATION LETT o

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b2

b7C

| I An authorization letter with the information below is E EHE ? iSK for approval before | i_uml:l_or signature.

[ 1]

From: (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2004 2:40 PM ‘

T‘j (rro)l(com ! T (FBD | ' ,
C ITD) (CON) (ITD) (FBI) (ITD) (CON)
Subject: Tasking(?) to |'__‘J -

| SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
. NON-RECORD

we need to notify ??? task????

b2
beé
b7C
b7E

o make these configuration changes to Redwolf systems being deployed and all

pertinent documentation.

so that the system may more accurately communicate with the deployed workflow management

system.

3

~ Review Status , status_code master_status_code

5791




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED ‘
DATE 04-06-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/3TR/SZ

U.S. Department of J ustice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Engineering Research Facility

-Tel:
Fax: :'b2
June 18,2004 Do
b7E
Contract Specialist
- Subject: Authorization Letter
References:
Dear
Based upon the work completed Ei
- authorizes you to make the changes to .
that have been recommended. See Attachment A for configuration changes that - bic
B7E

are to be mcluded in these. changes

Should you refmre additional information and or clarification on this matter

please contact me at

Sincerely;

Contracting Ofticer

Attachment




‘From: | | ‘
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2004 2:13 PM
To: | kom'
Subject: Cost fof |

Hello|

Can you tell us the RedWolf costing break down for:

Ay elc

Please provide the cost for us to useI:| RedWolf, include all associated costs. Thanks,

i

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
"HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-06-200% BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

b2
b4
bé
b7c
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 03-18-2009 BY s0322uclp/stp/rds

_loTD) (FBI)
b2
From: | [(TD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2004 4:45 PM : b7C
To: I iFBn[ [FBN; | b7E
‘@"f;L G FBI:]
(FBI;] [FBN] [FBI):i
[FBIT] [FBD)
(FBhL_ 1(FBN:] [(FBI)] . |
—_1(FBN)] [(FBI)] [FBN:1 ]
[(FBLT [EBN: ] [(FBI):
[(FBL] DN i
[EBi] FBI); [(FEI:
KFBD, [(FBI);
TGN FBI;] [(FBIY] I
[(FBI:] J(FBI);] _ ]
(FBI); IJFBI);I i(F%); ]
FBI): (FBI);{ FBO] |
I(FBI);] — (FBI); {(FBI);
=D [{FB;] :
(FBI){ (FBI)] (FeNnT |
(FBIY:| Bl); [TFBT},
_ [(EBI; kFBD |
[FBI}] _ l(FBI)] ]
[(FBL] EB0] I(FBI);
[(FBI), [(FBN]
[(FBI}] kEBi;] [(Fa};
[(FBI), (FBILI
[(FEN;] FBO] [FBI:|
EBL: (FBI); [(FBI]
{FBI): (FBI): FBT;
J(FBD] [(FEN] ]
I(FBI); J(FBI): [(FBI);
(FBILT [EBN:] ]
(FBH] ’ [(FBI}] T I(FBI)I
Cc: [ [iTOy (FBI); JITD) (FB) (ITD) (CON)
Subject: DCS 5000 Upgrade : .
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
This email is meant as a 'heads-up' to begin preparing for a Red Wolf System enhancement
scheduled to be implemented the week of 16 Aug 2004, This software change is to provide better
b2
b7E

Patch will provide the following enhancements:

Use of :Ilanguage codes in accordance with govemment approved standard A copy of the
ill ajlat ,

5716




{
!

Testing of this software patch is currently underway, and deployment i i ! for the
; . . ' i

| will provide further instructions prior to implementation, )

but | will be out of the office until 9 Aug. | am off to Germany'and | will try to have a beer for each of
you. o : : v

Auf Wiedersehen!!

Alsc - | am trying to compile a good email list of the government POCs for the DCS 5000/ Redwolf
system, so if you know of any changes to this list that would improve its accuracy, please let me
know , . : -

Thanx

bé
b7C

5717



ALl INFORMATION COMTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-18-200% BY 60322uclp/stp/rds

| ’ [OTD) (FBI)

From: | o0 (FaI) b2
Sent: 04 9:08 AM o7
To: ITD) (FBI) oos
Cc: kO10) (FBI) Bk
Subject: FW: 1SO| codes ’

LEAD Eb2

: b7E
ISOI [pro .
posed_WD_2.pdf...
. UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[ Jthanks for the call. Attached is the list. | hope it goes through, as itis a full meg.

| haven't checked through, but as|  lsays at the end of this email, there will be a little bit of a
letc. Other than that, this list is much more

learning curve as we get used tg
complete than the previous one.

From| ko10) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2004 4:46 PM
‘To] ‘ (D) (FBI);|
(cony:] | (ITD) (FBI)

ccil [QI0) (FBI :

Subject: 150

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

. UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| have attached the DRAFT of the ISO|

codes

- which has completed review and will be

b2
bé
b7C
b7E

1(ITD) (FBI); | ko)

_approved (most likely without further changes) by the International Standards Organization (ISO) next

month. This represents the most complete list and will be
overnment agencies. | have heard complaints that ISO

scome the standard for DOD and many

5710
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b2

|:____| | believe the ISOl:lwilI address all our needs. | i?c

. b7E
Atl |recommendation, LSS will be | |
for Red Wolf{ | (1 am sending the attachment directly to
[per] lrecommendation.) The users and system administrators
probably| _I especially when they are never likely to need

r

¢ e

Implementing this standard will involve a learning curve {e.g.,| land
| etc.) but this is more accurate than what we have been doing

anyway.

We will try to get the subset of ISO codes to you tomorrow.
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED ‘ ' T

UNCLASSIFIED

5711




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

v DATE 03-18-2008 BY 60322uclp/stpsrds
| koTD) (FBI)

4 ~ b2
From: L JITD) (FBI) bé

Sent: j 219 AM b7C
To: {CON) ' - bTE

Subject: . FW: Request for RW Set Up Instructions

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

W] |
b4

Yes, can you provide us with some instructions per below? P7C

hnx

----- Original Message---—- _
Fromis (FaI1) e

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2004 10:44 AM BIC
To:| |ITD) (FBI) BIE

Subject: RE: Request for RW Set Up Instructions

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

1 | | | b2

. . b4
If you are referring to| iinterce t on the Iphone. we use] |and integrated them bé
with the dcs 3000. send a e-mail to which is actually ontractor. thanks b7¢C
| , oL acE F —
~--<-Original Message----- : _
g From{] h‘!’D) (FBI) b2
i Sent: Friday, August 20, 2004 4:19 AM - b5
! To: (CoN);| [ (FBI) e
Cc: (TTD) (FBI) L7E

Subject: Request for RW Set Up Instructions

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ’

Fis setting up individual PCs to intearate Iwith fhe RedWolf. He mentioned that you
oth were responsible for setting this upl Can you guys send me instructions how to set up our RedWolf
for this application? | appreciate your time, effort, and support. .

5674



Thanks,” b2

— be
i I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

5675



[ lioto) FBY

- ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-18-2009 BY 6032Z2uclp/stp/rds

From: i

lic

ON)

Sent: : rELi.day_Aun.usLZD_ZQM 1:15 PM
To: ' (ITD) (FBI)

Subject: - RE: Request for RW Set Up [nstructions

b
b

~1 DN

E

ntercept.doc (34 KB -
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD '

L1

is what | have....if it is ugh let me know...l am not a great technical writer. We are UD
in RW and are getting Let me know if you need anything else. . ‘ ;

- DITE

cell
office

-----Original Message----- :

- From:i 'kITD) (FBI)
Ser'nﬂidawguﬁzQ._ZQ.Qﬁ_l&w AM
To: {CON)

Subject: FW: Request-for RW Set Up Instructions

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

Yes, can you provide us with some instructions per below?

----- Original Message-—— :
From| _J(FBD)

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2004 10:44 AM
To ITD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Request for RW Set Up Instructions

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

5670
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b7C

L7E

b2
bé
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ALL INFORMATICON CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-18-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/rds

I:IIntercept -

Using phone number]| |as an example
1. Equipment Needed :

a. From ERF
i

it

jil.

v.
V.
vi.

b. From| |
: 1.

ii.
iii.

iv.

2. Configuration

a.

- 'b. DCS 3000

ii.

¢. Input Lines of RW

phone number only.

d[ ]

1.

b2
b7E




b2
b7E

Miscellaneous Notes:

1. ERF should be involved early to get routing and DCS3000 updé.ted.



ALL INFORMATION CONTAIMNED
HERETIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-15-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/rds

L JoTD) (FBY)
. - —
From: L [(ITD) (FBI) bé
To: (CON) bIE
Subject: : RE: Request for RW Set Up Instructions

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

h .Look' ! i o
Thanks a totI:| Look's great! We appreciate the help.
» 7C
o b
~----Or. » ———— ) . ' : '
From:‘ (CON) b2

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2004 1:15 PM ;bf
To: (ITD) (FBI) - ﬁ;g

Subject: RE: Request for RW Set Up Instructions

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

is what | have.. if it is not coherent enough let me know...| am not a great technical writer. We are upD
in RW and are getting Let me know if you need anything else.

| cell
! office
]
e Original Message-----
From: {(TTD) (FBI)

Senk: inidaLAunusr.ZO.ZDDﬂlS:w AM
To: (CON)

".Subject: FW: Request for RW Set Up Instructions

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Yes, can you provide us with some instructions per below?

5667




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 03-18-2009 BY 80322uclp/stp/rds

From:
Sent:
To:
Cce:

$ubject:

(OTD) (FBI)
| [ITD) (FBI)
_Friday, August 27, 2004 8:40 AM
l(EB1) ,
[FBn] J(FBI) [ luto
(CON)| [0TD) (FBI);| ) (FBI)!

(ITD) (FBE)LWF_E[ITD) (CON)
RE: Software Upgrade/Patc

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL ASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Thanx - this is good enough for me ---
Should we add your name as a system admin for the RED Wolf system'>

s

|- DCS 5000 POC

Who would be the primary - this will be who receives the patch|

as all

| DCS 5000 POC

will be included in the email group.

-m-ne Orilt_ﬁal Message--

From:

|(FeI)

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 8:13 AM

To:[. It 5(

Cc:

) .
(FBI); | (FBI)

Subject: Software Upgrade/Patch

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED _.

* NON-RECORD

IAE_Leﬂuﬁslﬁd.iu.mT

ated 08/12/2004, file number]
has successfully completed installation of the new software upgrade/patch, as of 08/17/2004. If

|Both SAs - (as well

further documentation is required, please contact me.

b2

C—1
O:
C.
P

bé
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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koTD) (FBI)

From: Il |(1TD) (FBI) : - ,
Sent: ’ |£nday_Sen£emDELOf 2004 3:59 PM . : b2
To: T FBI) L8
Subject: RE: Red Wolf - more pictures _ b7¢

' b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIAFIED .
NON-RECORD :
Okay, ‘
Locate the new PC that we installed across from the RW rack. Labeled something like] Jt_o RW -

is i ntfrord " if vou look at the back of the PC_vou will see al

If this is still unclear, give me a should at my desk

< Ciao

PS - askDfor some macadamia nuts w/caranel and chocolate....better hurry, almost all gone...‘C-R-U-N-O-H

----- Original Message-----

From |(FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 3:02 PM
To:| | (TTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Red Wolf - more pictures

. SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
" NON-RECORD i

[ 1

Am confused - old age !!!!l  Don/t understand about the audio port.
SA| |
P Tech Advisor
FBi ) '
0) , ¥ ;
C)
-----Original Message-----
From (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 7:22 AM
To:| (FBI)
Subject: FW: Red Wolf --more pictures
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2
b6

| ’ b7¢C
One more thing. The audio ﬁnmnémmm!’c.l laudio (KVM LYoy need fo

complete the connection fro you wish to use.l
|Sorry, we forgot to complete this connection.

----- Original Message---——-

From (ITD) (FBI})
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 11:21 AM
To: |(FBI)

Subject: RE: Red Wolf - more pictures

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

We made it back safe and sound. Still running onl [Thanks for the pics. | shall send you the proper

video cable to go b/ |when my new shipment of cables are received.

Please return the following items to ERF, if you'd be so kind:

Remember that the] , I l_)elieve
the sessions shall continue 1o record, but the data shall|
Also, please review the imported sessions entered last weekl |for correctness.

Any other questions, feel free to call[_____ ffor everything!!!

Rfardst

-----0riginal Message--—--
From FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2004 8:13 PM
To: (ITD) (FBI)

Subject: Red Wolf - more pictures

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
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Here is the last picture of the rack. Let me know if you need close ups.

- b2z

$Ai _ | | ~ - o
ec : ‘ X7
FBI& : - Ib7§
(O) . _
(C)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

" SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

- SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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lo1D) (FBY)

|aTo) (FBI

- Tuesday, September 07, 2004 9:23 AM
SR lean-

(ITD) (CON)

From: |
Sent:
To:
"Cc: .
Subject:

"RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2
bt
b7cC
b7E

Please generate a RMS requesting an additiona‘

l(we have extras in GOE supply) and if

needed, an additional workstation for the new supervisor.

an addtionatl rack to your R
re located. You may-want t

?

2 : -2 Not sure

the RW

Do you feel if's necessary to add
. where you |a
system, avoiding cOngession. T you want another rack, RMS is the way baby!

) S—

-C
-----Original Message-----
Froml | (FBD)

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 3:00 PM
Toid (FBI)

cel [(FB);

krB1):|

(FBI) (ITD) (FBI)

eeey;| !
kD) (76D ' .

Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM

UNCLASSIFIED .
NON-RECORD

Would advise to wait for a Red Wolf workstation at your desk unti ‘:
__Right now in order to fuifill your request means that we have to
| Ilt would be easter when you do the construction and have the wires are pulled Jor the new room [0

give you a work station for your administrative needs. We can use one conduit for the pull.

_Also, | do not have a spare port on the Red Wolf rack at this time. Contact has been made with ERF to provide

| e will be shortly getting the|
| icurrent Red Wolf rack.

cellular intercepts i.e.

As an alternative for you, until you co'mpiete the renovationl_{_r_—l____llhei'e is an administrat'ive work station that

you can sign on to to check the work progress of the various iranslators.

- how to geton. .

5570

t will provide you a sighon and let you know

L Could you send us another Red Wof workstation for the supervisor? Do you need a RMS for this?

.



sAl - ]

Tec
EBI
(O)
{Cy } , b2
' : . b6
------Original Messager-—-- : : b7C
From: | (FBI) S b7E
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 7:17 AM ’
To: kesry
Ce: |(FBL);| (G:39)

Subject: REDWOLF SYSTEM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good momingz‘

I spoke to FBIHQ/LSS earlier this week and was advised that | need RedWolf installed on my desk also. As the
supervisor for the Language Program | was advised that RedWolf is not only a necessity but a requirement for the

proaram. Having RedWolf will allow me, as the supervisor, to and

The administrative responsibilities for the program requires this installation and |
would like to sit and discuss this with you today, if possible. :

C 1

1 |the Red ‘ i
restrictions are observed). There are n

L'ets‘ta!k about this at your earliest opportunity to get moving on this project.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNGCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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(OTD) (FBI)

From: I ‘ liTo) (cony o
Sent: ,Lﬁﬁ.ii.&ﬁﬂﬂﬂbﬂﬂfom 10:38 AM - B7C
To: ITD) (CON}] (ITD) (FBI) B7E
Cc: [ [(ITD) (FBI)] oy (FBny .
Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM :
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
They claimed that the number at which the system l

----- Original Message-----

From KITD) (CON)

Sent: e 1 Q7, 2004 9:44 AM

- To3 (ITD) (CON ITD) (FBI)
Cc: {(TTD) (FBI); (ITD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Is i

From] (ITD) (CON)

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2004 9:15 AM : o

To;) [(rTo) (FBI) r !

Cci 1 (ITD) (FBI) D) (CON)'[ I(ITD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM S

UNCLASSIFIED
'NON-RECORD

[Workstations ahd brinters is what | show. They can support up toDworkstations but vaould need to add a

From (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, September |7, 2004 8:20 AM B : :

Toj (ITD) (CON) . . :

Cc; ] (TTD) (FBI) |(ITD) (CON;| I(rrb) (FBI)

Subject: FW: REDWOLF SYSTEM
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UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

L1

How many workstation does| lhave

Il counted

supported. Also, the}

another switch for them? How does this affect

is

b2
bd
b6
b7C
b7E

? How many workstations can be

compiletely full. No spare ports are available. Do we order

PS - There RW Rack is close to fully populated. Another full rack for system expansion, may be something to

conlder
Thnx

----- Original Message-----

From| I(FBI)

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 9:39 PM

To: kesr)

Ces EBI); | [(FBI)L | (FBIY;
| [Fa1); [crTDy (FaI); [TD) (FBD)

Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good Aftemoon[_________l

Thanks for the timely reply. 1 agree with your position on this. 1 am willing to walk up on:the 7th floor to

facilitate any work needed to better serve the language program. Until the renovation is completed, ! will use
the administrative workstation on the 7th floor per your instructions. Please provide a sign-on'for me and let
me know when i can begin getting acquainted with the system. | appreciate your ﬂex:bmty in this matter and

all of your assistance to date.

- Thanks again::

MG. .
-----QOriginal Message——
Front] J(FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 03,-2004 9:00 AM
Toi| (FBI) :
Cc KEBRI); J(FBIY;] ___IrBIy;
| kren)] [TTD) (F81) {TTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
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b2
" bé
b7C

b7E

¢

he 7th floor to your desk. It would be easier when you do the construction and have the
for the new room to give you a work station for your administrative needs We can use
one conduit for the pull.

~Also, | ejia_n.m_hax&a_snam_mmoﬁ the Red Wolf rack at this time. Contact has beep i E
I provid for expanseifﬂhiejle will be shortly getting th

Mhich will requir to expand the current Red Wolf rack.

Would advise to wait for a Red Wolf workstation at your desk until you&mmmwmqf
, wow in order to fulfill your request means that we have t
wires are puje:

As an alternative for you, until you complete the renovatlonl:lthere is aﬁ administrative work
station that you can sign on to to check the work progress of the various translators I will provide you a
signon and let you know how to get on.

Could you send us another Red Wof workstation for the supervisor? Do fou need a RMS for
this? : ’ - .

s 1
TecP].Adxi:QL__l.
£Bl

(0)
(C)
..... Or N
Fromj (FBI)
Sent: Friday, Sogtember 03, 2004 7:17 AM
To; FBI)
ccf |(FBI);| kran)

Subject; REDWOLF SYSTEM

- UNCLASSIFIED .-
NON-RECORD

- Good morning

| spuke to FBIHQ/LSS earlier this week and was advised that | need RedWolf installed on my desk
also. As the supervisor for the Language Program [ was advised that RedWolf is not only a necessity
it a requirement for the program. Having RedWolf will aliow me, as the supemsor]":]
The administrative
responsibilities for'the program requires this installation and | would like to sit and discuss this with
you today\ if possuble ‘

Ialfld | was advised that

the RedWolf syftemm.nm_mmced.ammnﬂe.iu.muﬁme;l
rovi bling resirictio I rved). There are no

Lets talk about this at your earliest opportunity to get moving on this project.

5564




| | {OTD) (FBI)

From: ITD) (FBI} b2
Sent: 3, 2004 4:18 PM b6
To: i FBI} b7C
Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM b7E
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

"_The cable was sent out last Frida‘x. You should get it tomorrow or Wed. | believe we tumedl |off. Thereis a

Sent: Monday, september 13, 2004 3;51 PM

Toil J(ITD) (FBI);
Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM

"UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

IJA&ILSMBMS.M&L.QDMM&L{iid you send out the cable

sA |
Tec! '
EBI

(0)
(©)

-----Qriginal Message-----

*. Fromj

| (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 9:30 A

To:

|crro) (cony

(ITD) (CON);

l(FBI)

Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

5524




let's wait for:

_ . b2
. o . , g : b6
PS - - please address our questions below and submit an RMS or two.|::| ; bIC
. " ‘ ’ : LTE
thnx, g
-C

-----Original Message-----
" From; J(TTD) (CON)

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 11:23 AM
To: (ITD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Negative - | was waiting for a RMS. ‘Should I send it in advance of the RMS?

-----Qriginal Message-----

From:| | (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 7:43 AM
To ] (ITD} (CON)

Subject: FW: REDWOLF SYSTEM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| |

Did this get done?

-C
-~---Original Message---—- .

From: {[TD) (FBL) -
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2004 9:23 AM
Tof FBI) :
ccl (ITD) (CON)

Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

5525



Please generate a RMS requesting an additional[ |(we have extras in GOE b6
supply) and if needed, an additional workstation for the new supervisor. - : b7C
: Lo bL7E

Do you feel it's necessary.to add an addtional rack to your RW system? Do you havé th 2
Power/AC/etc.? Not sure where outf:y_lare located. You may want toi |
] fhe RW system, avoiding congession. if you want another rack, RMS is

the way baby!
----- Original- Message---=-
From:] lFBI)

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 3:00 PM

To: |(FBI)

Cc: [(FBD)] |(FBI);

E}gggi [(FED);] J(rTD) (FBTY;| |(TTD)

Subject: RE: REDWOLF SYSTEM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Would advise to wait for a Red Wolf workstation at your desk until you have completed the new space
Wt now in order to fulfill your request means that we have td ]

on the 7th floor to your desk. It would be easier when you do the construction and’
have the wires are pulled for the new room to give you a work station for your administrative needs.

We can use one conduit for the pull.

Also, | dzr.aﬂm&.a.snare.nhﬂ.m.the Red Wolf rack at this time. Contact has been i '
to provid for expansiqn si will be shortly getting th
| d TR

Mwhich will requir o expand the current Re

As an alternative for you, until you complete the renovation,| jthere |s an administrative -
work station that you can sign on to to check the work progress of the various translators. | will
provide you a signon and let you know how to get on. : .

: Could you send us another Red Wof workstation for the supervisor? Do you need a RMS

for this®
C E—
Tech Advisor
£Bl | |
' (0)
©)
----- Original Message--—-
From: | (FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 7:17 AM
To: (FBI) '
Ce (FBI); | D)
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Subject: REDWOLF SYSTEM

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
. o | ' b2
Good momingI:I : ‘ : tbf’c
. 2t
b7E

|| spoke to FBIHQ/LSS earlier this week and was advised that | need Redeif instailed on my .
desk also As the superwsor for the Language Program | was adv:sed that RedWolf is notonly a

nece irement for the program. Havi e supervisor, to
| iThe
agministrative responsioiliies Tor the program requires this nsta ation and T'wou d like to sit and

discuss this with you today, if possible.

bnd | was advised
| he RedWolf system i
the office {provided cabling restrictions are observed). There are n

Lets talk about this at your earliest opportunity to get moving on this project..

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED -

UNCLASSIFIED
: 5527



ALL INFORMATION CONTAIMED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-24-20092 BY UCE032ZLP/PLJI/CC

(OTD) (FBI) . :
From: | !(ITD) {CON} _ o v
Sent: . : MWQT 15, 2004 12:12 PM ' co .
To: . . '
Cc: (4TD) (FBI)] laron ceBNy | [ITD) (FBI);
KITD) (FBI)] KITD) (CON){ |
ITD) (CON) ,
Subject: RMS 089389 - Receipt of__IRed Wolf Workstations and Printer -
' _ : b6
UNCLASSIFIED B o ole
. NON-RECORD : AR
Please confir i fDRed Wolf workstation rinter and| |
These items were ordered under our Task Orde and were to have been received in your office
on or before September 3, 2004. |f these items have not been received, I'll initiate an inqui
The Iwere to be provided to you by the ORC. 5

TICTU Support Contractor

UNCLASSIFIED

5516




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-24-2009 BY UC60322LP/FLJ/CC

(OTD) (FBI)
From: kITD) (FBI) : S b2
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, — b6
To: ;ﬁﬂmﬂﬂl l(TD) (FBI): LaTD)  p7c
(FBIY JITD) (CONY| (ITD) (FBI) b7E
[ITDY (CON) :
Cc: . = (SecD) (CON) | aTD) (FBYY] lTD)

Subject: DCS 5000 C&A Testing

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Due to operational requirements which have necessita
RedWolf system, C&A testing has been put on hold.
devices which was scheduled for this week will be rescheduled as soon as operatndnal power
requirements have been restored. Our best estimate at this time is that this will cause an
approximate two week delay. | will’keep you posted.

In the meantime, we will continue work on_the peripheral equipment to be included in appendices to
the DCS-5000 SSP,I |and

I wi‘II visit ORC this week to begin work on

- We would probably be wise to pencil your testing in for late October at this pomt Let me know
what you think. :

Stay Tuned!

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED

' DATE 04-24-200% BY UC60322LP/PLI/CC
loTD) (FBY '
From: - J(TDy (cony :
Sent: IuesdaM_SememheQJ.IZOM 2:21
To: (ITD) (FBI) By
Cc: [ITD) (FBI); ITD) (FBI)Y} KITD)(FBI);
' i(ITD) (FBI); (ITD) {CON)
Subject: RE: RMS 092027 - ‘ -
b6
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED :E;g
NON-RECORD =
Order writteny In the signature process before going I'm asking fora 5 Octéber delivery date to
the site. :

----- Original Messagge-----

. Fromg| ~_|(ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2004 2:28 PM
To: (ITTD) (CON): FBI)
Cc [1ITD) (FBD)Y J(ITD) (FBI)]
(ITD) (FBI); (ITD) {CON)
Subject: RMS 092027
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Subject RMS is for an additional|_JRedWolf WS...

 Not to be confused with the

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

[ liust recently provided.

5491
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loTD) (FBI)

From: [ liTD) (FBI) . L
Sent: 2004 3:28 P : :
To: (ITD) (CON) koyren] |
[(ITD) (CON) ~ ,
ce: atoyFen_______ i) (FBi) ooy FRY)
Subject: RE: DCS-5000 specifications / documentation ~, ' ;Eé
) : , b7C
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED - b7E
NON-RECORD :
The data in the RFP was pulied from |in the field. | would say that the data is no longer valid.
---=-Qriginal Message----- ' : :
From{ HITD) (CON) ’
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2004 2:43 PM
To] | (ITD) (FBI ITD) (CON : :
Cc [(TTD) (FBI); TTD) (FBI); ITD) (FBI);|
| [TD) (FBI) :
Subject: RE: DCS-5000 specifications / documentation
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Th'e specs for the current system was developed primarily| |had some input,

the origina development, although | think that data would be too dated.

D Can you shed some light?

but | don't @oecuf cs of storage capacity being discussed. There was a good amount of data gathered for

" meeme Original Message-----

"From: (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2004 1:25 PM : 4
To: (ITD) (CON):l | [ {ITD) (CON) X : I:I
Cc: ITD) (FBI){ |(ITD) (FBI); ITD) (FBI);
(ITD) (FBI) ' : A

" Subject: DCS-5000 specifications / documentation

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
* NON-RECORD

While puttmg together some information for the OIG response, the subject of how some of the

'RedWolf specs came up - particularly in regards to the sizing of on-line storage capacuty

Apparently from discussions this was based on a prolected mix of the

5488




different types of sessions expected to be collected. - ie] lis cited
~in the RFP. | know that you both|:]have been going through a lot of the old RFP
~ documentation. Have you come across anything on this subject, or can we locate it? This info
~may need to be relocked / revised - particularly prior to any new RFPs being issued.

b2
bé
b7C
L7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-29-2009 BY UC6032ZLP/PLJSCC

| |(OTD) (FBY)
‘ I

From: laTD) (cony : f 62
Sent: 2004 7: . b4
To: _— (FBI);i | (7D) (B |(TD) (FB1) be
Ce: ‘ (ITD) (CON) ; B7C
: b7E

Subject: . ' FW: RMS 81654 Request fo ed Wolf Workstations

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please close RMS 81654

From kFB1)
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2004 8:44 AM
To: ] (1ITD) (Gap)

Subject: RE: RMS 91654 Request for] |Red Woif Workstations

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Yes we did receive the[_Jworkstations. Thanks.

manes Criginal Message-----
From {(ITD) (CON)

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2004 8:30 AM
To: |(FBI)

cc [(ITD) (FBI) ITD) (FBI);| kD) (FBI);| |
(ITD) (FB)| (ITD) (CON ;
Subject: RMS 91654 Request forl_JRed Wolf Workstations

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD -

- please confirm whether you have received thed_Jrequested Red Wolf workstations. l:laims they
have a signed shipper from your office indicating receipt of these workstations on September 15, .

Thank you

TICTU Support Contractor
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ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-29-2009 BY UC60322LP/PLJSCC

|(OTD) (FBI)
From; | ___laTp) (cony _ :
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2004 2:10 PM : B
To: l17D) (FBI) , b
Cc: [ J(To)Y(FBI); |arD) (FBIY| [ITD) 47
(CON) ? B7E

Subject: RE: RMS request #090234

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Tid Jwritten and should be signed on Monday October 4. AskmglIIto haveDwdrkstations andl:lfoot
switches delivered| foy 10/15. : v

----- QOriginal Message-----

From:| |(ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2004 12:41 PM ~

To: FBI) ; '
cc: [(TTD) (CON),:l(lTD) (FBD)] o) (Fer)

Subject: RE: RMS request #090234

" UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

workstatlons on order - esttmated delivery date 15 October 2004

' Let us know if you have not received by 22 October

| don‘t know ../ haven‘t‘ seen your request for the Jerker furniture ...

----- Original Messagg-----

From FBI)
" Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2004 12:08 PM
To: (ITD) (FBI)

Subject: RMS request #090234

UNCLASSIFIED
- NON-RECORD

My boss wanted me to inquire on the status of our requ for_ladditional Red Wolf Work Statzons Is there any
estimated delivery date? Also | just putin arequest foﬁlerker computer tables to accommodate the new Red
Wolf Work Stations.
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ALL INFORMATTON CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-29-2009 EY UCE603ZZLP/PLJ/CC
(OTD) (FBI) :
From: ] |aTD) (CON)
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2004 11:19 AM
To: - (FBI) :
Cc: : o ceRn- loron emiy| |
(ITD) (FB) (ITD) (CON),[ I(ITD) {FBI) b2
Subject: RE: RMS 091398 Red Wolf Workstations ; bé
. A ! b7C
: b7E
- UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
thand ]
----- QOriginal Message---—-
From |(FBI)
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2004 9:30 AM
To ITD) (CON)

Subject: RE: RMS 091398 Red Wolf Workstations

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good morning| |

Just got in from Quantico, so sorry for the late response. Task orde did arrive m[jon an unknown

date. The___Jguys recieved the machine. If you need any additional mformatton on the CPU
shoot me aline. Thanks again and sorry for the delayed reply. :

_____ Qrigi —— e

From: . (ITD) (CON)

‘Sent: Mon mber 27, 2004 8:50 AM . : . :

To: (FBI) ' o

ce: Y Y ooy e ]
(ITD) (FBI); (ITD) (CON)- :

Subject: RMS 091398 Red Wolf Workstations

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Task Order‘l:lrvas issued to shllevorkstatlon That order shippedl::the week 0f 9/8/04.
Please confirm receipt of that one Red Wolf workstations. '

Task Orde|:||s being !ssued today, 9/27 to ship the[___lRed Wolf workstations. Requested delivery
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date for this workstation is on or before October 8, 2004. Please confirm receipt of this equibment once itis

received. :
‘Thank you.
| | : -
TICT1 Sitnnort Contractor . . b2
: bé
hic

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATTON CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

» DATE 04-29-2009 B"!‘ UC60322LP/PLJ/CC
{(OTD) (FBI) ‘ ‘
: : b2
S :
ent: ' 28, 1 " : Bre
To: AT (ITD) (CONy; Jcoio)FBIy [ futD) B7E
‘Ce: o kolo) (Fai laTD) (cony] ™" |
' l KCONYI [ICONY 1 K[TD) (CONY-
1 laTD) (FBIH]__ A [(ITD) (CON)] |
(ITD) (FBI)] [(ITD) (FBI) . - 3
Subject: RE: Red Wolf Upgrade

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSI%!ED
NON-RECORD

How certain are we of the move and the increase of personnel? The need for an addltlonal rack is
based almost entirely on| required to

{ [Yet the potential for| lis directly linked to the additional space after the
move. Should we size the system in the old location based on requirements of the new location? Or
should we build a two rack system to handle current requirements and modify // replace the system -
iffiwhen the move occurs?? Does the current location have the space to support this configuration?

----- Oriai ---—- o
From: I(ITD) {CON)
Sent: Fri ctober 22, 2004 11:05 AM : ;
- Tol (OI0) (FBI} : i
col [(010) (FBI); ) (FBI),| frmoy ccom |
| J(con;{ I(CON) S .
Subject: Red Wolf Upgrade . .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The upgrade in your current location will take into account your projected move and request forI:IAs '
such, you will now be getting three cabmets not two as previously noted. 4

If you have any questions please call me:.

é;;;; ;gerat grlxs Support Office

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-30-2009 BY UCe032ZLP/PLJ/CC
{(OTD) (FBI) :

From: | [(TD) (FBI) ‘ ’ : D b
Sent: - 08, 2004 8; - bfl
To: (TD) (FBI); ITD) (FBY
Cc: DYDY liTo) (Fen] |

{TD) (FBI TTDY(FBIL, (ITD)

' : (CON) (CON); (ITDCON})

Subject: RE: Important: FW:.DOJ Accomplishments Project. Deadline: 11/8/04, (ESTS Deadline:

COB Friday, 11/05/04)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Heilo Guys,

i sincerely hope that | did not leave anyone out of this e-mail who participated in this task. | wanted to express my
personal appreciation for a job well done in completing this assignment. From all of the e-mail traffic, | can see that this
goes all the way up to the EAD FBI and on to the Department of Justice. It takes a strong dedicated team to accomplish
task after task without comptaint. I'm proud to be a part of such a great group of men and women dedicated to the cause.
Thanks for holding the line and standing in the gap in my absence. i look forward to getting back and rolling up my
sleeves!

Again great job as we move towards raising the bar up to the next level!

----- Original Message-----
L — 10

Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2004 12:00 PM

To: ITD) (FBI)

Cc: |(ITD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Important: FW: DOJ Accompllshments Pro;ect Deadline: 11/8/04 (ESTS Deadhne COB Friday,
11/05/04) . . .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ,

This is the DCS-5000] |response: | b7E
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b2
b7E

3LF. The Red Wolf Syétem was developed to re?Iace Athel |

in configurations that range from|

This svs.tem.is.njghhas.aalamﬁ, existing

ginal Message

(ITD) (FBI)

[ In addition to _lthe system is also capable
e} Since Red Wolf's introduction and
implementation'to the field in| |have been
deployed. ~ _
Telecommunications Intercept and
[ Collection Technology Unit (TICTU) g%
bic

. 5268




Sermuuedn&hm.wfvember 03, Jmcm.oﬁ.em_l b2
To (ITD) (FBI) (ITD) (FBI);| I(rna) (FBI;  1e
| {(ITD) (FBI) J(ITD) (FBI) : i b7C
Ccil J(ITD) (CON)

Subject: FW: Important: FW: DOJ Accomplishments Project: Deadline: 11/8/04 (EST S Deadltne COB Friday,
11/05/04)

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Gentlemen, Please read|:e-mail request below (as well as the preceding e-mails). [ will need each of
you to provide me with relevant information so that our TICTU response can be prepared. I'm sure each of you
realize tha and | have been on the scene for less than one year which makes it a little difficult for me
to talk a lot about what we've done in the last four years. This is short notice for everyone, but | need your

- responses by COB tomorrow 11/04/2004. Our most important accomplishments only pIease'

| |p£ease check wﬁhE}ASAP and see if she knows of any compllatlon that is available

to help. Tks. I |

“Telecommunications Intercept and Coliection Technology Unit (TICTU)
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section .
nology Division

----- Original Message----- .
l‘rom:lg [ITD) (FBI) :
Sent: November 03, 2004 12:56 PM '
' (DB (D) (e Jrvo) (Fs).i:]_|
I(TTD) (FBI); (ITD) (FBD)4 KITD) (FBI);
KrmD) (FBD);] J(ITD) (FBI);| J(ITD) (FBI); |
(ITD) (FBL); FBD] [1TD) (FBI)] ITD) (FBI
Cc [(CON) [(FBIY;| |(er) (FBI);[::l
(ITD) (FBI); [(ITD) (CON)
Subject: FW: Important: FW: DOJ Accomplishments Project: Deadiine: 11/8/04 (ESTS Deadilne. COB Friday,
11/05/04) .
Importance: High

T~

s

~ UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Each Unit and Office Chief: pis brovide succinct (bullet size to no more thén a small |
paragraph) statements re your most important accomplishments for FYs '01 thru '04. Thisis a
short list of your most important accomplishments. Pls ensure each accomplishment is

presented so it can be readily understood br( the non-technical reader. Plssendto] |
with copies to and me by NLT COB Friday, 11/05/04. Attempt to
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keep the write-ups unclassified. However, if you need to classify certain acébmplishments, pls
provide those seperately. Pls provide all responses in word-prefect documents forwarded
by email. . : o

I: pis set T-and ensure we get a response from each Unit/Office by deédline. -
Thanks ‘ o - : igc

Michael P. Clifford, Jr.

Section Chief

Electronic Surveillance Technology Section
Investigative Technology Division

..... oriai o o
From:l I(ITD) {FBI) o : -f
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2004 8:‘21;I AM ~ | Lo K :
To | (‘fﬂ)_(F_BI) |(TTD)(FBI); ITD) (FBI);

| [(TTD) (OGA) KTTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Important: FW: DO Accomplishments Project: Deadline: 11/8/04

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

 See below. We will need to treat this like a short-deadtine FLYN. Be prepared to discuss'at%Q:OO am meeting.
----- OijuaLMsssan.e_[
From ITD) (OGA)

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2004 8:09 AM .
To KITD) (FBI) :
Subject: Important: FW: DOJ Accomplishments Project: Deadline: 11/8/04

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

: -‘f--Or“r:z'naj Message-----

From: (DO} (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2004 6:55 AM
_To: QIOXFBLY;

(DO) (FBI);

{(TDD)(FBI)
Subject: FW. DOJ Accomplishments Project: Deadline: 11/8/04
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LASSIFIED
‘RECORD

Please see attached message from the DD. Additional information will be provided by the DRG as they are
coordinating this effort. As you can teil from the DD's e-mall, we have a short deadline on th|s matter. Thanks, T

----- OrigmaLMsssagm_l :
From: (DO) (FBI) . ? bé

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2004 6:23 AM Vi . HOR
To: (DO) (FBI) : ’
Subject: FW: DOJ Accomplishments Project: Deadline: 11/8/04

UNCLASSIFIED ' . ‘
NON-RECORD ;

pls advise the branch leadersship. thx gda

. —— Original Message---—-

From: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2004 6:04 PM

To (DO) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI); | _KDO) (F8L);
I [ooy FBD)] I(CyD) (FBI);] I—LCLQL(.E

Cc: DO)(FBI); (DO)(FBI) 00) (OGA)L___:
DO) (FBI); (DO) (OGA) '
Subject: DOJ Accomplishiments Project: Deadline: 11/8/04

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

DOJ has tasked us with submitting an accomplishment report of the FBI for the last four years. The DRG will
coordinate this and will be asking you and your people for lots of info to get a draft report done by Friday, w/ a
Monday deadline tc DOJ. The DRG will provide you specifics. 1 simply ask that you provnde the DRG w/ the
assistance they need to compile this report, as we have a great story to tell! Tks, _

UNCLASSIFIED

" UNCLASSIFIED
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bé

: b7C
(OTD) (FBI)
From: l ITD) (CON) | : b2
Sent: 004 12:37 PM : b6
To: ERD - b7C
Cc: l(FBD 41D (cony] | x7e
4' (ITD) (FBI)] [ITD) (FBIy I
' ‘ (ITD} (FBI) - -
Subject: RE: System Admin Training.
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD . _
' S ) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED _ o
_ ’ - HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
~Thank : ‘ DATE 03-30-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ bé
i : b7C
--—--Original Message----- :
From: (FBI)

Sejlh.'[l.lﬁs.dﬂLN.QlembﬁL].i, 2004 11:10 AM
To (ITD) (CON)

Subject: RE: System Admin Training

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

) : v : bic
Yes, both| |and | attended and combleted the Red Wolf Sys. Admin élass in April.

b2
bé

ecommunications Specialist b? o
| l : L7E

..... Origi — : . ' : :

Fromi | rTD) (cony ' ' o -
Sent: Tuesdav, November 16, 2004 10:58 AM f 7C
To3 . (FBI) i

Ccs | (FBI);{ ITD) (FBIL)

Subject: System Admin Training '

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ |stopped in our office this moming askinf when he could ge{_______Jinto a Red Wolf . b2

System Administrator Training cla o) and yourself as having attended the April 8. b6
2004 Systel in training class 1 do not, however, have confirmation that you both completed ©7C

the class. If till needs to attend a training class, please have him contact me and I'll find an openinginone b7E
5250 ’



of t Admin training classes He also needs to coordlnate the training and travei arrangements
with of the Technical Personnel Development Branch atl——""g'] : |

. b2
[ | : bé

TCTU Suppart Contractor : bic

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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bé

b7C
[OTD) (FBI) :
From: — 1(TD) (CON) | | |
Sent: 172004 9:40 AM : : b6
To: (ERN ‘ b7c
Ce: [N loto) EBi] |
EAGEY] [ITD) (FB1] [(TD) (CON)
Subject: ystern Admin refresher training o ‘
| Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
[ | has told us that you have chosen not to have the Red Wolf refresher System Administrator training done  ©2
Tomorrow (November 18th).. This is NOT an actual SA Training class - as it only lasts 2 hours or less and has been well . ¢
accepted in other field offices as they i ows the SA'{ | -bfp
L | If you choose to have| rovide this elementary training for your SA's during the Special b I~
Case installation tomorrow, please let me know ASAP so | may instrucdto restore the SA "training” portionof 7%

their install.

Thanks in advance

' b2
‘ b7C

UNCL ASSIFIED

ALL INFORMATION CONT&INED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-30-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ
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_ | IOTD) (FBI)

From: ] (D) (CON) bé
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 10:04 AM b7C
To: - (ITD) (FBI) ‘ -
Ce: oy ey kimo) FBy) |
: (ITD) (CON)] ITD)CON) ;
Subject: RE: System Admin refresher training o
. . . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
w HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD_ : DATE 03-30-2008 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

| heard back from| Ialready regarding tomorrow's training - and after explaining the training, she now has no problem if ngc

WS Up. . .
The other issu had, dealt with the System Admin class we scheduled exclusively ‘for:}orbecember 7,8&9. b2
She had already scheduled another class for their TS's and would not be able to have the TS's in our SA class. I'velefta s
message fortlasking if he could do the training a nDecember 1,2&3[_____ preference) b7c
or her second choice is to move the class back on day to December 6, X : b7E
Depending or":l'eéponse, 1"l be coming to yon.:|for your direction to modify B-410 W to chénge the dates of
training. ' : . : : o

’ . : kicC

[ ]

From (ITD) (CON) i be
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 9:40 AM f b7C
Toi kEBD) : ‘
: l¢eBD):] Jam) (BN (ITD) (FBI);
(ITD) (FBL) | (ITD) (CON) s ‘

Subject: System Admin refresher training
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| has told us that you have chosen not to have the Red Wolf refresher System Administrator training ©2
done tomorrow (November 18th).. This is NOT an actual SA Training class - as it only lasts 2 hours or less and has  ©4
been well accepted in other field offices asthe{_______|in s the SA'] ] b6
| | If you choose to havi provide this eleme aining for your SA's ©7C
during the Special Case installation tomorrow, please let me know ASAP so | may in‘structihiml‘\o restore the SA ©7E
“training"” portion of their install. :

Thanks in advance

L | b2
TICTU Support Contractor - be
b7C
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(OTD) (FBI)
From:. | [4TD) (FBY) L bE
Sent: I.!Mﬂnssdax..Nnxaerﬂ.ZIZOM 10:12 AM ; . b7C
To: (ITD) (CON) L
Subject: RE: System Admin refresher training :
UNCLASSIFIED '
NON-RECORD ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
: DATE 03-30-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/3Z
ok, thnx : '
""" OVHYNMQ.G'“"_l
From:| ITD) (CON) o .
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 10:04 AM ' : e
To| I(ITD) (FBI) o
ce (ITD) (FBI) ITD) (FBI) (ITD):(CON);[:I .
TTD)(CON)

Subject: RE: System Admin refresher tramlng

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
: b6
| heard back fro already regarding tomorrow’s training - and after explaining the training, she now hasno  b7c
problem i hows up. : )

The other issuel |had dealt with the System Admin class we scheduled exclusively for WFO for December 7, 8 & . b 6

9. She had alread her class for their TS's and would not be able to have the TS's in our SA class I've. b7C
left a message for asking if he could do the traininga_____ In December 1,2& 3|:] oE

preference) or her second choice 1s to move the class back on day to December 6, 7 & 8.

) Depending onDesponse il be commg to yOIDOI’ your direction to modify 8410 W tb change the dates of .
training. § be

" b7C
----- QOriginal Message----- o
From;| (ITD) (CON) _ .
Se m_\Amdn.adaLNmem?er 17, 2004 9:40 AM b6
To (FBI) : bIC
: } (FBI) KITD) (FB)} KITD) (FBI);
(ITD) (FBI] KTTD) (CON) ; |

Subject: System Admin refresher training
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

5226



I [has told us that you have chosen not to have the Red Wolf refresher Systein Administrator b2

training done tomorrow (November 18th).. Thisis NOT an a aining class - as it only | Eﬁé
less and has been well accepted in other field offices as the installer shows the SA's b7C
) If you choose to have] lprovide this elementary | - -

training for your SA’s during the Special Case installation tomorrow, please let me know ASAP so | may instruct
i’o restore the SA “training" portion of their install. ' :

~

Thanks in advance

Eiﬂim.muam_ ' , b2

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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bé

b7C
(OTD) (FBI)
From: ' [ - _]aTD) (CON) - b6
Sent: _ 77, 2004 10:32 AM . , ’ , B7C
To: TD) (FBl} .. R .
Ce: ayEey o) ¢ei I
(TTD) (CON)] (ITD)(CON) , : .
. Subject: RE: System Admin refresher training :
: ‘ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
UNCLASSIFIED HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ' o DATE 03-30-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ
L lcannot accommodate December 1, 2 & 3, but can move the date back one day to Eiecemberé 7&8. b2
With your approval Jwe will prepare a modification to B:410 W-to revise the dates for the Decemberl::]ctass. }QEC
; ' b7

From (ITD) (CON) ' bé

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 10:04 AM _ : b7C
To: I[TD) (FBI) :
) FBI_____Jam) (Fe) Jaroycom] ]

* Subject: RE: System Admin refresher training

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

N

| heard back fro already rega‘rding tomofrow's training - and after explaining the training, she now has no i?c
problem i hows up. ' : 4

The other issud___|had, dealt with the System Admin class we scheduled exclusively fof____]for December 7, 8 & ;Ei— '
9. She had already scheduled another class for their TS's and would n have the TS's in our 8 l've ¢
left a message fo sking if he could do the training at, on December 1,2 & 3 bIE
preference) or her second choice is to move the class back on day to December 6, 7 & 8. : ' .

Depending onDresponse, I'lt be coming to yoDor‘your direction to modify B-410 W to change thé dates of .

training. bIC
-----Original Message-—-- . . -
From (D) (CON) - AT oo
Sent: Wednesda vember 17, 2004 9:40 AM ; =
To: FBI)

Im:l—ﬂ | (Fe1)] krro) (Fa1) |(rrD) (FaI);
{TT0) (FBI) [(TTD) (CONy

Subject: System Admin refresher training
Importance: High
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UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b2
| |has told us that you have chosen not to have the Red Wolf refresher System Administrator b4
raining done tomorrow {(November 18th).. This is NOT an actual SA Training class - as it only lasts 2 hours or bé
less and has been well accepted in other field offices as they] Jinstaller shows the SA's bIc
L | If you choose to have Iﬁ;pmw e this elementary 1,75

training for your SA’s during the Special Case installation tomorrow, please let me know ASAP so | may instruct
|__g_|to restore the SA “training" portion of their install. ‘: ‘

Thanks in advance

TICTU Support Contractor | B - ié
biC
UNCLASSIFIED
. UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
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bic
| |(OTD) (FBI)
From: [iTD) (FBI) : b6
Sent: : 2004 1:01 PM : bicC
To: (ITD) (CON} S .
Subject: RE: System Admin refresher training
UNCLASSIFIED ,
NON-RECORD : ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
I — : HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
A DATE 03-30-2008 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ
ok, thnx -

. ——-Orjainal Message-——- : b6
From (ITD) (CON) : nIe
Sel‘lt:JALﬂd.ues.daLNﬂeTber 17, 2004 10:32 AM : :

To: (ITD) (FBI)
Ccs ) (FBI),|:(1TD) (FBI) (ITD):(CON);
(ITD)CON) S
ubject: RE: System Admin refresher training '
"UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
[ fcannot accommodate December 1, 2 & 3, but can move the date back one day io December 6, 7.& 8. ..bz
With your aggrovaq yve will prepare a modification to B-410, W to revise the dates for the Decembel[:l bé
class. . ~ o ' b7c
: o : -, b7E
-----Original Message----- b _ : . g : ‘ be
From: (ITD) (CON) ’ : . : : ‘ BC
‘Sent:. Wednesday, November 17, 2004 10 04 AM ' ’
To] TD) (FBI)

Cc (ITD) (FBI)l tlTD) (FBI) TD) (CON
) 1 FD , ]

Subject. RE: System Admin refresher training

bL7E

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

‘ . : . . : Ebo
| heard bag ady regarding tomorrow's training - and after explaining the trammg, shenowhasno 7€
probtem if shows up : ,
The other issuDad, dealt with the System Admin class we scheduled exclusive'ly fo ‘or December 7,
8 & 9. She had already scheduled another class for their TS's and would not be apl e TS'sinour SA b2
class. l've left a message fo asking if he could do the training at n December 1,2 0%
&3[____|preference) or hersecond choice is to move the class back on day to December 6, 7 & 8. b7c
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Depending onDresponse, I'll be coming to y0t:|for your direction to modify B-410§W to change the

" dates of training. b
]
----- Qriginal Message----- :
From (ITD) (CON)
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 9:40 AM
To [(FBI
Cc} (eBIY i1TD)

|(rTD) (FaI)|
(ITD) (CON)

(FBI){ D) (FBIY;|
Subject: System Admin refresher training
Importance: High :

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ jhas told us that you have chosen not to have the Red Wolf refresher S&stem Administrator

training done tomorrow (November 18th).. This is NOT an a
less and has been well accepted in other field offices as the

— | —
I ——— provdE TS
elementary training for your SA's during the Special Case Installation tomorrow, please let me know ASAP so |

ining class - as.it only lasts 2 hours or
installer

may instruct{ﬁ,o restore the SA "training" portion of their install.

Thanks in advance
TICTU Suoport Contractor

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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k7C
| !(OTD) (FBI)

From: (ITD) (CON) - . b6
Sent: : v 17,2004 3:40 PM : : , p7C
To: ' (ITDY(FBI) ITD)}CQONY '
Cc: . Iy} JTD) (CON |

(ITD) (FBI} ‘ '
Subject: . RE: System Admin refresher training
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

’ bz
Please prepare a modification to B-410 W to change the dates for the December 7,8&9 System Administrator b€
training class fo 0 December 6, 7 & 8. Below is the COTR's approval . b7C

b7E
[ ]

* ~weOriginal Message-=--- o
From:| |(ITD) (FBI) , be

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 1:01 PM bic
To] [(1TD) (CON)

Subject: RE: System Admin refresher training

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ok, thnx

----- Original Message----- ' Co : b6
From (ITD) (CON) ' { o bIC
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 10:32 AM ) :

Toi [TD) (FBI)

cd (ITD) (FBI) ) (FB1) [TD) (CON),

| |(ITD)(CON)
ubject: RE: System Admin refresher trammg

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| |cannot accommodate December 1, 2 & 3, but can move the date back one day to December 6, 7 b6
ith your approval e will prepare a modification to B-410 W to revise the dates for the December ,7¢

| _ “class. _ , bIE

----- Original Message--~~- : : bd
From| [ITD) (CON) : . 1 bhic
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 10:04 AM ' : S

5198 ' .




To:l lap) (FBI) ? . bé

Ccd (ITD) (FBI) (ITD) (FBI)| |(rTD) (cony; b7C
L [(rTD)(CON) ‘

Subject: RE: System Admin refresher training

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

: : s
| heard back § regarding tomorrow's training - and after explaining the tralmng, she now has ;bs o
no problem if hows up. ]

The other issughad, dealt with the System Admin class we scheduled exclusively fo___Jor b2
December 7, 8 he had already scheduled another class for their TS's and would riot be ab bé
TS's in our SA class. |'ve left a message fo lasking if he could do the training a% b7C
on December 1, 2 & SDpreference) or her second choice is to move the class back on day to b7E

December 6, 7 & 8.

Depending o] _J response, I'll be coming to yo____Jfor your direction to modify B410 W to change the 6
dates of training. - ‘ . b7cC

_Fromj |(rTD) (CONy) a ' oo
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 9:40 AM : bC
To I(FBI) :

Cc J(FBDY (ITD) (FBI){ ko)
(FBL______ TiD) (FBD)] KITD) (CON) . |

Subject: System Admin refresher training
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b2
I Ihas told us that you have chosen not to have the Red Wolf refresher System b4

Administrator training done tomorrow (November 18th) This is NOT an actuat S
only lasts 2 hours or. less and has been well accepted in other field offices as the

class-asit po
installer bIC
you choose to b7E

have provide this elementary training for your SA's during the Special Case installation
tomorrow, please let me know ASAP so | may instruc to restore the SA "trammg" portion of their
install.

Thanks in advance.

TICTU Support Contractor h2

bé
b7E

5199




b6

Subject: System Admin refresher training
Importance: High ’ ~

5194

b7C
(OTD) (FBI)
From: L |(ITD) (CON) D&
Sent: 2004 1:03 PM bic
To: EBI
Cc: ; i ;
(ITD) (FBI) (ITD} (FBI) (ITD) (CON)
Subject: : RE:.System Admin class .
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
-Thanksi, |
. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED b6
---—-Original Message----- ‘ BEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED L7C
From: [FBI) DATE 03-30-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2004 11:49 AM ' f
To (TTD) (CON)
Cc (ITD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: System Admin class
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
- Hi
: . : 4 b2
l% list of Telecommunications Specialist that will be attending the Dec. 6, 7 & 8, System Admin class at ]12 f;,n
: " BTE
b€
b7C
Thanks
b2
b6
b7c
-----0Original Mm'caoe----'
From __|(TTD) (CON})
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 9:40 AM : bé
Toy IEBD = —— A . bic
Cc (FBI); (ITD) (FBI){ [(ITD) (FBI);
(ITD) (FBI) (ITD) (CON)




UNCLASSIFIED
'NON-RECORD

.y

less and has been well accepted: in other field offices as they

I.tLaiu.ina.m

o restore the SA "training" portion of their install.

Thanks in

___22_________F|;F;;uo r]\Cmtractor

advance

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

5195
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bé
b7C

(OTD) (FBI)

From: ! [ITD) (FBI) : ; be
Sent: 4 10:10 AM ' : TS
To: (CON)

Subject: en Picture

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b€ -

b2

Could you please send me pictures of your RedWolf system, both front.and back view | BIE

thnx,

UNGLASSIFIED

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-30-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/3TP/S2
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ALL INFOGRMATION CONTAINEDR
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE 05-12-200%9 BY UCE60322LP/PLJ/CC

(OTD) (FBI)
From: I |(1TD) (CON)
Sent: : j : M .
To: (FBI)
Ce: - L (ITD) (CON)] liTD) (FBI); (ITD)
(FBIy (ITDYCON) ‘ l:| _
Subject: RMS 093436 Red Woll : o2
‘ b7C
b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Task Order B-437W was issued to]______Jon 12/8/04 for the delivery of a replacement Red Woll_______Jto

your office by December 13, 2004. Please confirm receipt of thig]

Thank you

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

4665

] Also, provide the di jtion of the
Jthat was replaced. If it is still at your location we will send seals for transport back t for repair.

b2
b6
b7C
b7E




. (OTD) (FB1)

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-12-2009 BY UC60322LP/PLJ/CC

From: | [ (ITD) (CON)
Sent: riday, Janua 0:36 AM

To: __|(FBI)

Cc: (ITD) (CONY);
FBn

Subject; RMS 092550 Fax Demod Software

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(ITD) (FBI{ | (TD)

b2
b6
b7C

Jfor your Red Wolf b7E

|had initiated an RMS to provide your office with
sttem. M: records show that you were sent

in September, 2004. Please confirm your receipt of this software so [ may have this RMS closed.

Thank you

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

4664




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 TNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-12-2002 BY UCG032Z2LP/PLJ/CC

[ lomoEey

From: I [(1TD) (CON)

Sent: _ Friday_January 282005 10:47 AM

To: FBY)

cc: [TD) (CON);I-:—__:I(ITD) (FBIY; [ laTD)

, FBN] ]

Subject: RMS 081350 | | :

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ‘ : b2

NON-RECORD : . bé

NON-RECORD : p7C
b7E

Please confirm the receipt of a Red Wolf| lin response to your RMS # 091350.: This equipment was

to have been shipped to your office by 12/22/04. The network equipment associated with this request was to be provided
by the CMP. :

Thank you

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 05-12-2008 BY UC&0322LP/PLI/CC

| (0TD) (FBI)

From: o [ITD) (CON)

Sent: i :02 AM

To: ) (FBI)

Ce: | [TTTD) (CONY,[ e G:D: I )
FBY

Subject: RMS 092027|:IWorkstations

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Task Order B-385 W was issued tq:m;jg/zwm to ship your ofﬁceEIRed Wolf workstations. These workstations
were to be received before October 5, :

Please confirm your receipt. " b2
b6
Thank you b7C
Y b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED.

4662
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| oTD) (FBI)

From:

411 INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-12-2009 BY UC60322LF/FLI/CC

(FBI)

Sent: -39 PM
To: i iTD) (CO
Ce:

ITD) (CON})

Subject:

RE: RMS 09202 'orkstations

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

EQ these conmputers were received in| lon 10/08/04. A copy O

b2
bb

b7C

| (TD) (FBI); (1TD) 2%

General Shipping Order form

-5110 was also faxed to| Jat} Ion 10/08/04. These computers were then received in PMA and

locations noted on 11/16/04.

..... Origi —
From:l | (ITD) (CON)

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2005 8:02 AM

To: kFBI)

Cc:

Subject: RMS 092027| !Workstations

(ITD) (CONY); {

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Task Order B-385 W was issued t
were to be received before October 5, 2004.

Please confirm your receipt.

Thank you

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLAS

4657

| amoy B 1(ITD) (FBI)

b2
bé
b7C
b7E

9/21/04 to ship your of‘ﬂcel_l Red Wolf workstations. These workstations

b2
b6
b7C
b7E




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-12-2009 BY UC6032ZLP/PLU/CC

L | (OTD) (FBI)
From: l ] (TD) (FBI)
Sent: 9:58 AM
To: (FBI] IrBl)
Ce: LDy (CON)[ moy(cony[ ]
[(On) (FB); (ITD) (FBIY] (ITD) (FBY)[
[iTD) (FBI KITDJ(CONT: | [aToyFBY;

Subject: RMS 096823- » )

b2

})6
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7C
NON-RECORD A b7D

|::] - we can support theDrequirement if the network can support the bandwidth
requirement...

| think that's the number]jgave me...

How about] |
b2
: b6
Let me know b7C
' b7E
{ ]Do you track these 777 is there a master plan?
RMS 096823
In coordination withj ‘ Jrequests one work station and all

supporting equipment to locate a Red Wolf workstation withinthe[ | who currently is
supporting a part-time linguist via CD recordings. Locating a remote terminal will allow the Bureau to
more more efficiently utilize this linguistic resource on the captioned case, as well as other cases
needing this valuable resource.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

4656




loTp) (FBI)

From: | kiTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2005 10:13 AM :
To: (ITD) (FBI); [FBIy; | |
FBI) .
Cc: 1U10D) (CON); l1TD) (CONY;
f©on (ki) (ITD) (F (ITD) (FBI);
(ITD) (CON) 4 TD) (FBI);| (ITD) (T
Subject: 096823- | | : )
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD b2
b6
ALL: Yes, a workstation uses about] | : ig?,g
I will check on the existing bandwidth between| and]| | o
If sufficient, then we can support a remote workstation at that location.
|support includes the required] |and| | Wil advise.
----- Original Message----- .
From} | (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2005 9:58 AM
To: [FBI); [FBI)
Cc [ (ITD) (CONY;] [(TTD) (CON); f(QD (FBI):
(ITD) (FBI); | [ITD) (FBD:| (ITD) (FBI){
(ITD) (CONY; 1 (ITD) (FB );I [(ITD) (CON)
Subject: RMS 096823-|
b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED rﬁ?c
NON-RECORD Eb7E

[ 1 we can support the[ _ |requirement if the network can support the bandwidth

requirement...

| 2727

[ think that's the numbe] __ Jgave me...

How abouq

4654



Let me know

- Do you track these 777 is there a master plan?

RMS 096823

In coordination with| _ [requests one work station and all o2
supporting equipment to locate a Red Wolf workstation within the‘Z‘ who currently is ¢
supporting a part-time linguist via CD recordings. Locating a remote terminal wili allow the Bureau »7¢
to more more efficiently utilize this linguistic resource on the captioned case, as-well as other b7E
cases needing this valuable resource.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

4655



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 05-12-2009 BY UCE0N32ZLP/PLI/CC
| ](oro) (EBI) /el

From: [ 170) (cony e

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2005 3:15 PM b7C

To: ) (FBI) ’

Cc: { i(m:)) (CONj o) (FBI;[ (D)
FBN

Subject: RE: RMS 092027} | Workstations

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanksl

[ "Iptease close out RMS 092027,

----- Original M e :
From: (FBI) ‘ b2

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2005 3:39 PM . bé
T | (D) (CO NG
c (D) (con); |aoy e ]crmo) ¢a) b7E

Subject: RE: RMS 09202'1:' Warkstatio

[

v

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

these conmputers wer ived | on 10/08/04. A copy omenera‘l Shipping Order form
-5110 was also faxed t at on 10/08/04. These computers were then received in PMA and
locations noted on 11/16/04. . . :

----- Original Message-----

From: | (ITD) (CON)
Sent: Friday, J 2 8:02 AM )
Toi IFBI)
cel [ (ITD) (con); oy e[ Jam) (e 52
Subject: RMS 092027UWorkstattons . b6
. b7C
b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Task Order B-385 W was issued tol 9/21/04 to ship your ofﬁcﬂRed Wolf workstations. These
workstations were to be received before October 5, 2004.

Please confirm your receipt.
4648



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

(OTD) (FBl) DATE 05-12-2009 BY UC6032ZLP/PLJ/CC
From: | (FBI)
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 4:38 PM .
To: [ [ITD) (FBI); | ] (D) (FBI); | |
Cc: I G=DY (FBI); [ G
Subject: :

, : b2
b6

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ‘ bic

NON-RECORD : bTE
| was informed today that the connectivity in Jis such that only Jcan use the Red Wolf. Has

this been reported to you? Is there any fix, such as anothe

(Yes, we just had emails about this subject this morning.)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

4606




| |OTD) (FBI)

From: l |¢TD) (FBI)
Sent; Monday, February 07, 2005 5:43 PM
To: |_!‘_q;‘[ (FBI); I (503 [
(FBI)L |FBIT ,
Ce: [ (D) (FBI);[ l(ITD) (FBI) ' ﬁé
ject: RE: j
Subject L B7C
b7E
RE:[ | RE: RMS 096823-
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD_ '
Speaking for the | Jitilizes and rides across the ] we do not have fundin
attached to thef | The initial funding and planning b
Hd notinciude] 1 Thu ir limitation of only
capability (keeping in mind that the | perations would suffer if more b2
RW workstations were added.) An email went out on 1/6/2005 re making| . land b6
bandwidth issues. See attached. That particular RA was increased to a fu [I[_'but that has to support the RA personnel b7¢
as well as| | for RW operations. b7E
As you reported in a recent email (attached Jalso does not have any [ ]as to where and

when they might need a connection at RA sites.  Which gives| Jothing to work with re planning bandwidth issues
for the RAs. :

could get a separate D between the two sites, but who is going to pay for it. | |

Thoughts... Ideas.....

--Qriginal Message-----

From: |01} (FBI) .
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 4,39 PM :
To:[_ i(rro) (FBI);] | (tTD) (FBD)] }rD) (FBI)
Cci fon) (FeLy] [Ty TFeD); | [OTy TFET)
Subject: [
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I was informed today that the connectivity in |:|is such that only | fcan use the Red Wolf.
Has this been reported to you? Is there any fix, such as anocthe '
) b2
(Yes, we just had emails about this subject this momning.) o bE
b7C
b7E

4604



b6
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATTON CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-12-2009 BY UC60322LP/PLJSCC

. {OTD) (FBI)
From: | | 1TD) (FBI)
Sent: ‘lu.esdaLEemzanLQB_.ZQrS 8:48 AM
To: | ITD) (FBI)| oy [
[(TDI (FBN
Subject: FW: Red Wolf
b2
b6
UNCLASSIFIED b7cC
NON-RECORD b7E
answers to your questions are added below. If you have further questions, we would be happy to forward them

t if we can't answer them. . :
Hope this heips,
-ca
----- Qriginal Message-----
From{ 1 (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 2:26 PM
To: (ITD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: 0
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
FY! -- or more accurately FMI (for my info)

----- Original Message-----

From:| ] (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2005 3:53 PM

To 1(ITD) (FBI)

Cc (ITD) (FBI){ | (ITD) (FBI)] |(TTD)

(FBI) '

Subject: Red Wolf

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

As per our meeting on 1/10/05 to discuss the interface requirements to the Redwaolf for our equipment.

I am currently writing some tasking and have a few questions:

1. Does the Redwolf support the use of

4601



as well?

2. Can we get the information on what:he Redwolf supports?

3. Specifications on how to interface call information to the Redwolf vial:_l

b2
b6
b7C
b7E

Thanks

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL IMFBRHATIOﬁ CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-12-2008 BY UCEG322LP/PLJ!CC

(OTD) (FBI)
From: I ] (1TD) (CON) ,
Sent: , 2005 12:48 PM b2
To: EBI v bé
Ce: [ B [Fan:l p7c
: (CON)| l [[coni] [T (FBI] bTE
KITD) (FBI); [(ITD) (FBi);| (ITD) (FBI}
Subject: RE: Red Wolf a
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b2
This is a copy of ,Fl.n&mesmaﬁm‘_i Ihas a requirement to remotely connectD?edWolf b6
workstations at the |T g;g

whaisoever at the main office. We request all
to fulfill this requirement.)

geta separate—||to support this need.

his is due to added | to the division and having no extra space

cannot suppod:workstations across the existing]

I:r}wﬂl provide thel
workstafions you will also require a Red side/ workstation side

does not supply workgroup/workstation

[will need to

/hen making the request for the a
l for workstatcond connectlwty
type eguipment.

Fron] (FBI) ’gg
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 10:57 AM b7C
To{ I(ITD) {CON) BTE
[ |(FB);] (FBD)] Jccomi 1
CON)

Subject: RE: Red Wolf at
UNCLASSIFIED
'NON-RECORD

----- QOriginal Message-----

From| |(FBI) b2

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2005 10:49 AM b6

Tq |FBI) BIC

Suh]ect RE ‘Red Wolf at bIE

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

4591



